
From: Ben Gauntlett 
Sent: Thursday, 26 June 2025 10:10 PM
To: Christine Chalmers <Christine.Chalmers@anao.gov.au>
Cc: @anao.gov.au>; @nacc.gov.au>;

@nacc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ANAO Insights product on 'Fraud and Corruption Control Arrangements’
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Christine,

Apologies for the late reply. Is it possible to meet early next week? Very happy to assist.

Regards,

Ben

Ben Gauntlett
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handle fraud and corruption matters;
any projects underway and/or resources set for release soon that we should be aware
of; and
any other considerations we should take into account in developing this product.

I anticipate that should the product proceed, we would share a draft with you prior to its
publication.

Will you be available for a half-hour virtual meeting within the next two weeks? My colleague
 will contact you to arrange a time and date.

If you will be unavailable during this period, we welcome your suggestions on anyone else
within your team who we may contact.

Regards
Christine

Christine Chalmers
Executive Director
Health, Indigenous and PM&C Branch|Performance Audit Services Group
Australian National Audit Office
Tel:  | Mob: 
www.anao.gov.au
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****************************************************************************************
This information contains confidential information intended only for the use of the authorised recipient. If you are not an authorised
recipient of this e-mail, please contact the Australian National Audit Office by return e-mail. In this case, you should not read, print, re-
transmit, store or act in reliance on this e-mail or any attachments, and should destroy all copies of them. This e-mail and any
attachments may also contain copyright material belonging to the Commonwealth represented by the Australian National Audit Office.
The views expressed in this e-mail or attachments are the views of the author and not the views of the Australian National Audit
Office. You should only deal with the material contained in this e-mail if you are authorised to do so.

This notice should not be removed.
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Subject: FW: ANAO Insights product on 'Fraud and Corruption Control Arrangements’ [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Start: Wed 2/07/2025 2:00 PM
End: Wed 2/07/2025 2:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer:

-----Original Appointment----- 
From: @anao.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 27 June 2025 12:08 PM 
To:  Ben Gauntlett; Peta Hegarty; Christine Chalmers 
Cc: 
Subject: ANAO Insights product on 'Fraud and Corruption Control Arrangements’ [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
When: Wednesday, 2 July 2025 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where:  

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Ben and team, 

Christine and I look forward to meeting you online on Wednesday. 

Kind regards, 

 (she/her)  
a/g Insights Coordinator 
Performance Audit Services Group  
Australian National Audit Office 
Tel: 

www.anao.gov.au 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 488 733 969 926 8  
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Chris ne Chalmers  
ExecuƟve Director 
Health, Indigenous and PM&C Branch|Performance Audit Services Group 
Australian NaƟonal Audit Office 
Tel:  | Mob:  

www.anao.gov.au 
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